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Russell M. Blau 
Tamar E. Finn 
Jeffrey R. Strenkowski 
russell.blau@bingham.com 
tamar.finn@bingham.com 
jeffrey.strenkowski@bingham.com 

August 31, 2010 

Via MyIBFS and ECFS 

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Office of the Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Room TW-A325 
Washington, DC 20554 
Attn: International Bureau 
 Wireline Competition Bureau 
 
Re: IB File No. ITC-ASG-20100319-00120 
 WC Docket No. 10-82 

Joint Application of Matrix Telecom, Inc. and Matrix Telecom of  
Virginia, Inc. and Comtel Telcom Assets LP and Comtel Virginia 
LLC for Authority Pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications 
Act of 1934, as amended, to Complete an Assignment of Assets 

 CONSUMMATION NOTICE 

Dear Secretary Dortch: 

Matrix Telecom, Inc. and Matrix Telecom of Virginia, Inc. and Comtel Telcom Assets 
LP and Comtel Virginia LLC (collectively, the “Applicants”), through their undersigned 
counsel, notify the Commission that on August 2, 2010, the Applicants completed the 
assignment of assets as described in the above-referenced application. 

This letter has been filed via My IBFS and ECFS  Please direct any questions to the 
undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Jeffrey R. Strenkowski 

Russell M. Blau 
Tamar E. Finn 
Jeffrey R. Strenkowski 

Counsel for the Applicants  


